




MINUTES 
HARWICH WATER DEPARTMENT 

BOARD OF WATER/WASTEWATER COMMISSIONERS 
MEETING 

Friday, August 25, 2023  
11:30 a.m. 

 
 
WATER COMMISSIONER’S PRESENT:  Chair Gary Carreiro, Vice Chair Noreen Donahue, Clerk Allin 
Thompson, Commissioner Judith Underwood, Commissioner John Gough  
  
OTHERS PRESENT:  Superintendent Dan Pelletier, Administrative Assistant Tracey Alves, Harwich 
residents 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Carreiro called the meeting to order at 11:31 a.m.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Minutes 
 

1. July 20, 2023 
 

Chair Carreiro entertained a motion to approve the minutes of July 20, 2023.  Clerk Thompson 
moved the motion with a second by.  All in favor; 5-0-0. 
 
ABATEMENTS 
 

A. 602 Main St 
 
Clerk Thompson motioned to approve an abatement in the amount of $3,291.59.  Commissioner 
Underwood seconded the motion.  The remaining amount of $1,033.32 will be paid through a 
payment plan.  All in favor; 5-0-0. 
 

B. 11 Lucy’s Ln 
 
Clerk Thompson moved to deny the request for abatement.  Commissioner Underwood seconded 
the motion.  All in favor; 5-0-0. 
 

C. 141 Belmont Rd 
 
Clerk Thompson moved to deny the request for abatement.  Commissioner Underwood seconded 
the motion.  All in favor; 5-0-0. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Capital Plan 
 
Superintendent Pelletier brought to the Board’s attention an item for consideration.  As we’ve been 
going through the Phase 3 sewer project design, we’ve identified 250-260 old steel water service 
lines that Superintendent Pelletier recommends be replaced from the water main to the curb stop.  
This will be done so that when we repave the road, we won’t pave over really old steel lines.  A 



preliminary cost estimate is around $500,000.  Funding sources were discussed and will need to be 
identified.  Superintendent Pelletier can check with Assistant Superintendent Hicks to see if the 
water department crew may be able to take some of this work on.  If we can do it, then that may be 
an option too.  The Board discussed this project being added to the Capital Plan. 
 
Vice Chair Donahue commented on New Well Exploration questioning where Construction will be 
added in.  Per Superintendent Pelletier, not on our currently adopted plan but in this one there is a 
$3.5 million placeholder in ’27 for Well 10 treatment upgrades, new well and distribution.  $3.5 
million placeholder is in low confidence as treatment requirements will be needed. 
 
Vehicle replacement was discussed. 
 

B. Route 28 Watermain Replacement Project- Update 
 
This is more specifically with the area that is being constructed with MA DOT road replacement 
project. We did receive, review and comment on updated 75% design drawings for that stretch of 
road for both water and sewer.  Superintendent Pelletier also got a new cost estimate of $2.98 
million (down from $3.2 million) with a 15% contingency. This decrease is the result of realizing the 
benefits of partnering with DOT.  

 
C. Water Management Act Permit- Update 

 
DEP did finally reach out to us to discuss renewing the permit.  In that request they did acknowledge 
our request to increase that permit volume.  Superintendent Pelletier has requested an increase 
from 2.16 million gallons a day to 2.63 million gallons a day.  What they are looking for at this point is 
for Dan to go back and recertify and resend all of the documents that he certified and sent to them 
in 2017.  These are the documents that will determine what our new water restrictions are. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Discussion regarding Joint Wastewater Workgroup Meeting with Selectboard 
 
Chair Carreiro would like to open up lines of communication between the two Boards to try and harsh out 
issues that we are seeing and may be forthcoming.  Monday, September 11, 2023 may work for the two 
Boards to get together.   
 
Executive Session has also been requested between the two Boards to hopefully get everyone on the same 
page.  There’s a lot of discrepancies as far as the accurate details of what is going on so hopefully we’ll get that 
resolved. 
 
The joint meeting will be on Dan’s step and grade increase.  Commissioner Underwood would like for the 
Chair to request for the meeting to be recorded. 
 
One of the items, hoping to be discussed is from Sharon at the Board of Health is hoping to discuss is 
establishing criteria when considering extensions for the order to connect request.   
 
Other items and ongoing issues or anything wastewater related that needs to be discussed between the two 
Boards as well. 
 
Another concept that was hoping to be discussed is the establishment and creation of a Water & Wastewater 
Department because Town Hall does not acknowledge that there is a Wastewater Department in town.  
Commissioner Underwood asked, when you say “Town Hall”, do you mean “Staff, or the Board of Selectmen 
or Administration?”  



 
Superintendent Pelletier hasn’t asked the Selectmen directly but Administration has told Superintendent 
Pelletier that because there is no Wastewater Department in the Charter there is no Wastewater 
Department.  
 
Other things to be asked is, where is the Assistant Wastewater Superintendent position? Infrastructure 
moving forward?  Staffing? Communication with the Town Hall?  
 
Also, Larry Ballentine’s position on the Harwich Chatham IMA Board will need to be back filled. 
 

B. Billing Update 
 
Billing Administrator Marsh provided the Board with a billing update.  The tax office is all caught up processing 
the water bill payments.  They were behind at least two months posting payments to Munis and depositing 
funds into the Town bank account.   
 

C. Update on Well 1, Well 9 and Well 10 
 
Well 9 went down at the end of last month, the transformer and pump station blew. Another one is on the 
way.  
 
The motor in Well 1 blew. The well driller will come down with a new motor in hand.   
 
Well 10 is back on-line now. We had an electrical event where we lost a phase of 3 phase power and it blew 
the VFD.  We had an extra VFD on the shelf and were able to get that wired in. 
 

D. Approve Contract with GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. for New Source Exploration in the amount of 
$501,500 

 
Chair Carreiro entertained a motion to approve.  Clerk Thompson motioned to approve the Contract with GZA 
GeoEnvironmental, Inc. for New Source Exploration in the amount of $501,500.  Commissioner Underwood 
seconded the motion.  All in favor; 5-0-0. 
 
The Finance director will need to sign off on the availability of funds.  Once that is done we will reach out for 
signatures on the contract.  
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 
Staffing Update- We did bring one new hire on board and we have another coming on board in September to 
fill the laborer/distribution position.  We had an offer out to an Electrician, but they withdrew so we will have 
to readvertise. 
 
Superintendent Pelletier had a meeting with DEP regarding the Watershed Permit.  The Town needs to file a 
Notice of Intent to notify DEP that we are going to pursue a Watershed permit.  Once we do that it will 
alleviate any concerns about IA systems and the requirement to start hooking them up within two years time.  
It was a very good meeting.  In that Notice of Intent we need to identify a timeline at which point we will have 
all of our supporting documentation to support our Watershed Permit application.  Superintendent Pelletier 
has tasked GHD with establishing a timeline with the NOI. 
 
We are looking to start flushing in mid to late September. 
 
Well data was distributed to the Board for review.  All the rain has resulted in a significant loss in pumping. 
 



NEXT MEETING 

The next meeting is scheduled to take place on Thursday, September 14th, 2023 at 11:30 a.m.    

Executive Session will be held during this meeting as well.  

ADJOURN 
 
Chair Carreiro entertained a motion to adjourn at 12:48 p.m.   Clerk Thompson moved the motion 
with a second by Commissioner Underwood, All in favor; 5-0-0. 
 
 
____________________________  ____________________________ 
Gary Carreiro, Chairman                                            Dan Pelletier, Superintendent  
 
____________________________  ____________________________ 
Noreen Donahue, Vice Chair                                                Tracey Alves, Board Secretary 
 
____________________________         
Allin Thompson, Clerk 
 
____________________________ 
Judith Underwood, Commissioner 

___________________________ 
John Gough, Commissioner 

 




















































































	BOWWC Minutes 8.25.23
	BOWWC Meeting Packet 11.2.23

